



Holly Murphy Brackin

WELCH CONSULTING

1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 700
Bryan, Texas 77802
979.268.7202
HMurphy@welchcon.com

Holly Murphy Brackin is a Director in the Bryan, TX office of Welch Consulting. Ms. Murphy Brackin provides assistance in programming and statistical analysis of large databases in cases involving class action labor and employment disputes. Her experience includes statistical analyses of data in hiring, promotion, force reductions, pay disparity and wage and hour claims. Ms. Murphy Brackin assists in the review of data with regard to differences between protected and non-protected groups in multiple-plaintiff settings. She has also calculated damage estimates in single plaintiff and class action wage and hour cases. Prior to joining Welch Consulting, Ms. Murphy Brackin worked in the accounting department of a non-profit organization while pursuing her degree in applied mathematics with an emphasis in finance and economics.

EDUCATION

B.S., Applied Mathematics
Texas A&M University
College Station, Texas
1998

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director
Welch Consulting
Bryan, Texas
2020 - Present

Managing Consultant
Welch Consulting
Bryan, Texas
2016 - 2020

Senior Consultant
Welch Consulting
Bryan, Texas
2002 - 2016

Consultant
Welch Consulting
Bryan, Texas
2000 - 2002

Associate
Welch Consulting
Bryan, Texas
1998 - 2000

ABOUT WELCH CONSULTING

Welch Consulting has more than 30 years experience assisting clients of every size in matters involving employment issues and complex business litigation across a broad spectrum of industries and public sector entities. Our track record in producing rigorous analyses meeting the highest standards of accuracy, clarity and punctuality makes Welch Consulting a consistent choice for industry leading companies and the nation's preeminent law firms.

Welch Consulting has offices in
Los Angeles, Texas and
Washington DC.

For more information about our
professionals and services visit us online at
www.welchcon.com